Subdivision of T. 25 N. R. 33 E.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

T. 25 N., R. 33 E. is comparativelly flat, lying at the N. end of the Forty Mile Desert and in the valley East of the East Range of the Humboldt mountains; it contains considerable lands, that with irrigation, could be converted into good farms. Much of the soil is sedimentary and sandy, being the bottom of a onetime large inland sea. In many places in the township well defined shore lines are present showing that at an earlier date the lands were inundated. The drainage is generally south and in some of the deeper cut washes water of good quality is present. The S. part of the township lies in the Forty Mile desert proper and the soil is barren, alkaline and salty. Springs of very salt water ar found just south of sec. 34. A range of low sand hills extend along the north border of the dry lake portion, which are in the nature of drifting sand dunes, due to the strong, prevailing south winds. There is a well traveled road across the east part of the township, coming from Lovelock by way of Muckleberry canon and running south toward Fallon. Vegetation is generally scant, being confined to low scattering sagebrush and greasewood. There are no mineral bearing lands in the township.

Nov. 25, 1912.